
From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR 
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 5:48 PM 
To: Lee Amundson 
Subject: RE: 1404 S. Webster 
 
Hi Lee,  
 
Thank you for this update. Please stay in touch as you learn more about the insurance.  
 
Josie 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Josie M. Schultz 

Hydrogeologist  – Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment Team 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay, WI 54313-6727 
Cell: 920-366-5685 
Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

     

 

From: Lee Amundson <lee.amundson@ki.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 4:33 PM 
To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: 1404 S. Webster 
 
Josie, 
We believe there is a good chance that Brandywine may be a possibility for insurance.  They been slow 
in responding due to Covid I believe.  We are having an attorney submit a letter requesting they please 
check their policies and respond. 
Regarding S. Fisk.  I owned the property.   It was operated by  Econo Care Cleaning Inc.  or possibly 
Imperial Fabric Care, Inc.  Imperial Fabric Care, Inc. was another corporation but I don’t think involved 
with the operation of the drycleaning.  This was over 25 years ago.  I don’t have any records. 
S. Fisk property was sold around 15 years ago at a reduced price with disclosure of it being a drycleaning 
facility. 
 
Thanks 
 
Lee 
 

 

LEE AMUNDSON | Senior Project Coordinator 

P: 920-468-2564 | M: | F: 920-468-2781 | E: lee.amundson@ki.com | ki.com 
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As a trusted market resource, KI furnishes more than furniture. We furnish knowledge. www.ki.com  
 
This e-mail, including attachments, is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential, privileged and/or proprietary information. Any review, dissemination, distribution, copying, printing, or other 
use of this e-mail by persons or entities other than the addressee or his/her authorized agent is prohibited. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your computer. 
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From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR 
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 5:20 PM 
To: Lee Amundson 
Subject: Requesting update - 1404 S. Webster Ave and 719 S Fisk St 
 
Hi Lee, 
 
Has there been any update with Enviroforensics finding an insurance policy for 1404 S Webster Ave 
and/or 719 S Fisk Street (Econo-Care Cleaners, 02-05-521419)? You had mentioned that Econo-Care was 
run by Imperial Fabric Care, Inc., however when searching on Wisconsin Department of Financial 
Institutions, you are listed as the registered agent for this company and will likely remain as responsible 
party for the BRRTS case.  
 
I will be out of the office tomorrow, but will be available for a phone conversation the rest of the week if 
you would like to discuss. Otherwise, please reply with an update by the end of the week. 
 
Thank you, 
Josie 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Josie M. Schultz 

Hydrogeologist  – Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment Team 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay, WI 54313-6727 
Cell: 920-366-5685 
Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov 
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